January 24, 1933

Mri J,.S, Freeman
Skelly 01l Company
Tulsa, Uklshoma

Daear Sir:

Ihis is in reply to your letter ¢f JYenuary 20th, file
State Lease No, 5943, : R

ie are glad to know that you are nearly ready to begin
drilling on your State Lease No, 5943, and we trust that the
well will be oarried to completion without serious delay,

The general program vhich will be approved for new wells
in the Hobba Field iz as follows, this is the program approved
for the Gypsy 01l Company lest month with the exception of cement
requirements:

Surface casing will be set snd cemented as usual, specisl
préecautions being taken to circulate the cement to the collar,

The hole will be drilled sufficiently large so that the
former casing program can be followed if necessary,

Either the Bowers sand horizon will be carefully ocoresd
and examined and information regarding it given to the loeal
0il and Gas Inspector or & Helliburton drill stenm test will be
mede of the Bowers send horizon as may be approved by the State
Geologilst or local Inspector, If the Bowers sand contains an
appreciable amount of ges or oil, 9-5/8 inch casing will be
set et approximately 2,800 feet cemented and the hole finished
according to pest epproved practice,

If the Bowers sand horizon contains water or is dry or
absent, the well may be completed with the 7 ineh or oil string
only, The string must be cemented so as to seal off the Big
Gas horizon and sufficient cement must be used to cement through
all of the salt, The amount of cement required will be specified
by the local Inspector,

Previocus to running the cement, mud laden fluid will be
cirouluted for at least three hours, this mud must remein unie
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